THE - CAPLETALS FlENEE S T

OPERATED BY EPPLEY HOTELS CO.

February 14, 1944

Forrest C. Allen,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Mr. Allen:

We have your letter of February 1l end as I understand
your latest plans are to arrive in Lincoln February 19 and to leave
the same daye. i

Qur regular rates for twin bedded rooms are $5.00 and
85,50 per day two to a room. The rate of two dollars a day to a man
that was gouted to you in our last letter is a special athletic rate
extended to you. We have no day rates these having been abandoned

some time agoe.

As our hotel is sold out every Friday and Saturday I
would appreciate confirmation as quickly as possible,

. Best Wishes,

LJK:ss



